



COUNTY OF HUMBOLDT

For the meeting of: 8/11/2026

File #: 26-680

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Probation

Agenda Section: Consent

Vote Requirement: Majority

SUBJECT:

Multi-Agency Juvenile Justice Coordinating Council Recommendation Approving a Professional Services Agreement with First 5 Humboldt Regarding the Expansion and Continuation of the Positive Parenting Program in the Amount of \$171,726 for the Period of July 1, 2026 through June 30, 2029

RECOMMENDATION(S):

That the Board of Supervisors:

1. Approve the recommendation of the Multi-Agency Juvenile Justice Coordinating Council (MAJJCC) to award First 5 Humboldt the amount of \$171,726, over three fiscal years, for the expansion and continuation of the Positive Parenting Program; and
2. Approve, and authorize the Chair of the Board to execute, the attached professional services agreement with First 5 Humboldt.

STRATEGIC PLAN:

This action supports the following areas of your Board's Strategic Plan.

Area of Focus: Core Services/Other

Strategic Plan Category: 9999 - Core Services/Other

DISCUSSION:

The Positive Parenting Program (Triple P), with support from a grant, was developed by First 5 Humboldt as a community-based prevention strategy supporting families with young children. Triple P is an evidence-based parenting program that strengthens parenting skills, supports healthy child development, and prevents behavioral challenges for both parents and children, resulting in fewer school-based behavioral issues.

First 5 Humboldt has been offering Triple P parenting classes in the community for the past two years, serving just over 200 families. During that time, they have built a strong foundation for the program by training staff in both Spanish and English program delivery, developed curriculum adaptations to ensure cultural and community relevance, and established partnerships with schools, Family Resource Centers, and other community organizations.

With grant funding ending in June 2026, First 5 Humboldt made a proposal for funding at the April 2, 2026, Multi-Agency Juvenile Justice Coordinating Council (MAJJCC) meeting to allow for the continuation and expansion of the Positive Parenting Program in Humboldt County for the next three fiscal years. The motion was passed, with an approved amount of \$57,242 per fiscal year, for a total of \$171,726.

SOURCE OF FUNDING:

1100202 Probation Juvenile Justice Crime Prevention Act (JJCPA) (Fund No. 3741-000-810515)

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

<i>Expenditures (1100202)</i>	FY26-27	FY27-28 Projected*	FY28-29 Projected*
<i>Budgeted Expenses</i>	<u>\$57,242</u>	<u>\$57,242</u>	<u>\$57,242</u>
<i>Additional Appropriation Requested</i>			
<i>Total Expenditures</i>	<u>\$57,242</u>	<u>\$57,242</u>	<u>\$57,242</u>

**Projected amounts are estimates and are subject to change.*

<i>Funding Sources (1100202)</i>	FY26-27	FY27-28 Projected*	FY28-29 Projected*
<i>Fund Balance (Fund No. 3741)</i>	<u>\$57,242</u>	<u>\$57,242</u>	<u>\$57,242</u>
<i>Total Funding Sources</i>	<u>\$57,242</u>	<u>\$57,242</u>	<u>\$57,242</u>

**Projected amounts are estimates and are subject to change.*

The attached agreement with First 5 has a total payable of \$171,242 for the period of July 1, 2026 through June 30, 2029. However, in the event local, state or federal funding is reduced the county may reduce the maximum amount payable or terminate the agreement.

Expenditure appropriations related to this agreement has been included in the FY 2026-27 budget for the Probation Department - Juvenile Justice Crime Prevention Act budget unit (1100-202).

Funding for the attached professional services agreement with First 5 Humboldt is available through the trust fund balance (Fund No. 3741-000-810515) comprised of unspent Juvenile Justice Crime Prevention Act (JJCPA) growth payments from prior years and has been allocated in the budget for Fiscal Year 2026-27. Therefore, no supplemental budget is required at this time. This agreement has no impact on the General Fund and is fully funded with JJCPA dollars.

STAFFING IMPACT:

Approval of the attached professional services agreement with First 5 Humboldt will not impact current staffing levels.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:

First 5 Humboldt

ALTERNATIVES TO STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:

The Board may opt not to approve this agreement, however, that is not recommended. First 5 Humboldt's Positive Parenting Program provides a valuable community resource for families with children aged 0-18 throughout Humboldt County. Without this funding, First 5 Humboldt may face hardship in sustaining and continuing the program.

ATTACHMENTS:

1. Professional Services Agreement
2. Draft MAJCC Minutes - April 2, 2026

PREVIOUS ACTION/REFERRAL:

Meeting of: N/A

File No.: N/A